
  

 

 

 
 
 

The Adelaide Botanic Garden Palm House is a rare example of the larger iron 

and glass botanical houses of the mid-late 19th Century, made possible by 

the technological developments of the Industrial Revolution. It is an excellent 

example of a sophisticated tensile structure, and its design, by the German 

architect Gustav Runge, displays the skilled application of new and 

developing structural technologies to produce a building that is light, robust, 

simple and elegant. 

 

It was shipped from Bremen in Germany in 1875 and opened to the public in 

1877.  

 

The Palm House now features a 

wonderful collection of plants from 

the island of Madagascar. The plants 

require warm and dry growing 

conditions, which also aids in the 

conservation of the building. 
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